TOWN OF RIDGEFIELD
Inland Wetlands Board

APPROVED/ REVISED MINUTES

These minutes are a general summary of the meatid@re not a verbatim transcription.

July 09, 2020

Members present: Patricia Sesto, Chairman, SBaker, Vice Chairman, Kory Salomone,
Secretary, Tim Bishop, Tracey Miller (Joined atZPM), Alan Pilch, Dave Tatge

Also Present: Beth Peyser, Inland Wetlands Agkaitti Paranjape, Office Administrator,
Jennifer Forbis, Brian Forbis, Raj Singhal, JamgBal, Kevin Cohen, Doug Carroll

Call to Order
Chair Sesto called the meeting to oedét:01PM.

[: Discussions:

a. #2020-029-SR: Summary Ruling applicatioper Section 7.5 of the Town of Ridgefield
Inland Wetlands and Watercourses Regulations&allation of an in-ground swimming
pool within the upland review area of wetlands pt@perty located &t92 Wilton Road
West in the RAA Zone Owner/Applicant: Jennifer and Brian Forbis.

Members Baker, Pilch, Salomone, Bishop, and Seslicated they had visited the site.

Mrs. Forbis presented the application. She stdtegool is encroaching into the 50 foot upland
review area from the intermittent watercourse angtoperty by about 13 feet. The area of
disturbance will be encompassed by silt fence aedss area for equipment is located on the
north side of the driveway. She added the poolbelsurrounded by lawn with no patio, only
127-14" of coping. Some of the excavated matenwlsbe used as fill around the pool and yard
to fix uneven topography.

Ms. Sesto inquired if any trees will be removedhia process of constructing the pool. Ms.

Forbis stated that according to the contractoty onk aging maple tree will be removed. Ms.
Sesto questioned the impact on the trees to thb,nating they appear to be close to the pool.

2020-07-09 Pagdkof 7



TOWN OF RIDGEFIELD
Inland Wetlands Board

Mr. Tatge asked the homeowners to explain why theeat location of the pool was chosen.
Mrs. Forbis stated that after carefully examinihgit property, considering the location of septic
and watercourses and proximity to deck, this lacats best.

Mr. Pilch asked about the location of the pool #2aad the full extent of the grading.

Mrs. Forbis said they have revised the survey dsinedast submission; the fill is going to be
placed more towards the south and away from thera@tirse. No additional fill will be brought
on-site.

Ms. Sesto expressed concerns that the site pleksiécessary information pertaining to grading.
There is no clear information as to where thesfill be placed, how deep the fill is. Further,
where the stockpile is depicted, it and the progdslecan impacts the root systems. Plans do not
include any mitigation. Mitigation could be to agidntings in the southeast corner of the
property to filter the lawn runoff. The current pleacks details and the Board cannot envision
what is proposed. She added the plans should depatttrees are coming out and how the trees
at the north end will be protected, the plans sthehbw location of the pool fence.

Mrs. Forbis asked if the removal of trees requBeard approval. Ms. Sesto responded the trees
in the regulated area do require the approval fiteeBoard. Mrs. Forbis said only one tree is
being removed. The other trees might be at leagditaway.

Mr. Forbis stated they expect the work to commaarcduly 27, 2020, and they were hoping to
get the approval at this meeting.

Ms. Sesto poled Board members who concurred thasansufficient information to act on.
Ms. Peyser asked the Board members what their t&a¢pmts were for the mitigation plan the
applicant should submit at the southeast cornéreproperty. Members agreed a 1:1 ratio of
mitigation plan for what is being disturbed.

Ms. Sesto said that the southeast corner should 8te@mitigation plan to protect the
watercourse and which will benefit the wetlandsvas.

Board members-Mr. Bishop, Mr. Pilch, Ms. Baker &msl Miller agreed that the plans should
show the details stated by Ms. Sesto. Ms. Milleead that the grading plan should include the
fill location, the trees to be removed and the gaition plan.

Mr. Salomone and Mr. Tatge agreed that the infoilonattated by Ms. Sesto is necessary, but
also wanted to pursue a way for the applicant tagepproval before their deadline of starting
the project.

Ms. Sesto said the pool fence should be withirithé of the lawn and not in the wooded area.

Mr. Forbis stated they can move the fence to thé bf lawn and move the pool to be no less
than 25 feet from the trees trunks. He adde@xicavated earth material will be removed from

2020-07-09 Pageof 7



TOWN OF RIDGEFIELD
Inland Wetlands Board

the property and the mitigation plan with a 1:iadatBoard members suggesi€drex species for
the mitigation area as they are shade loving, ditteds, and have persistent winter structure.

The discussion ensued and the Board agreed tlosvioly conditions to be included in the
approval:

Pool fence will be positioned at the limit of tleavin and not into the woodland line.
Silt fence will be set at the periphery of the damstion envelope - roughly 25 feet from
the pool.

Mitigation plan will be 1:1 ratio for the disturbee

Excavated material will be removed from the site.

Plantings will include native plants suchGerex.

Debris pile in the woods in the southeast corndretoemoved.

=

ogkw

Ms. Baker motioned and Mr. Tatge approved the summary ruling application with special
conditions noted, along with the standard conditions of approval. Motion carried 7-0-0. The
publication dateis July 16 and effective date of July 17, 2020.

b. #2020-030-SR: Summary Ruling applicatioper Section 7.5 of the Town of
Ridgefield Inland Wetlands and WatercearRegulations for installation of an
in-ground swimming pool at a propertydted atlO Dillman Court in the RAAA
ZoneOwner: Raj Snghal .Applicant: Ngjame & Sons.

Members Baker, Pilch, Salomone, and Bishop indecHtey had visited the site.

Mr. Singhal and Mr. Cohen presented the applicatibn Cohen stated the actual pool is not
within the 50 foot regulated area; there will bé-4 feet walkway and construction activities
within the 50 feet of regulated area.

Mr. Pilch asked if the pool fence shown is withne tvetland area and would that be the final
location. Ms. Sesto asked if the fence is gointheénwoods or on the lawn. She expressed
concerns and suggested if the fence could be mwithah the limit of the lawn and not
encroaches into the wooded area. She asked itre@®y were going to be removed.

Mr. Singhal agreed to put the fence at the limithaf lawn. He added the stonewall is where the
lawn is limited. He added they do not propose aatyopwithin the upland review area, only the
walkway.

Mr. Pilch suggested a mitigation plan near thegeinf the lawn, at a ratio of 1:1, would be

helpful. Ms. Sesto added the mitigation plan shaodtude the plantings near the pool fence
which will filter the runoff from the lawn beforé énters the wetlands.

2020-07-09 Pageof 7



TOWN OF RIDGEFIELD
Inland Wetlands Board

Mr. Pilch expressed concern with the constructiehiele access point: the
construction entrance should have silt fence onsmheto prevent equipment from causing
additional disturbance.

Ms. Sesto stated the conditions of approvals wowdlide:

1) A revised site plan shall be submitted prior to¢benmencement of any on-site, permit
related work and the revised plan should include:

a) The limit of the lawn;

b) The pool fence running parallel to the wetlands ainl@ast five feet in front of the
stonewall;

c) Buffer of plantings, five feet deep, should be pdahalong the fence, between the fence
and the pool, and should consist of native spestieh asCarex. The extent of plants
should at least equal a ratio of 1:1, area of distuce in the regulated upland review area
to mitigation area.

d) Silt fence shown to extend along the north sidegbkhe construction entrance.

e) The 3-4’ proposed walkway long the eastern sida@fool.

2) No tree removal.
Ms. Miller motioned, and Mr. Bishop seconded, to approve the Summary Ruling

application with special conditions cited, along with the standard conditions. M otion
carried 7-0-0. Date of publication will be July 16 and effective date of July 17, 2020.

c. #2020-032-SR: Summary Ruling applicatioper Section 7.5 of the Town of
Ridgefield Inland Wetlands and Watercourses Remuiatfor hydro-raking at
Rainbow Lake, located at Tax Assessor'p ldilad Lotl D (E06-0103).

Owner: Doug Carroll, President and David Sarath of Rainbow Lakes
Association..

Mr. Tatge recused himself.

Members Baker, Pilch, Salomone, and Bishop indecHtey had visited the site.

Mr. Carroll presented the application, explainihg scope of work. He stated they have hired a
Solitude to do the hydroraking to remove organicrdefrom the lake bed.

He added there is discussion of expanding thedrbgdroraking to other interested property
owners which front on the lake.

Ms. Peyser clarified the applicant has submittedplication to hydrorake along Crescent
Drive. She said the scope of application in franihe Board includes removal of 200 cubic yards
of sediment in the alcove near Crescent Drivehdfdpplicant has a larger scope of project in
mind, additional materials must be submitted.

2020-07-09 Pageof 7



TOWN OF RIDGEFIELD
Inland Wetlands Board

Mr. Carroll agreed he will discuss what is in frafthe Board and will submit a new application
for the additional work.

Ms. Miller asked if the applicant can show on th@&nand delineate the outline and the staging
area of the work and give more information as tatw¥ind of equipment is used.

Discussion ensued and members agreed the applieads to submit additional detailed
information demarcating clearly where hydroraking take place, along with the staging area.
Ms. Sesto asked if they were using a silt curt&iany kind. Mr. Carroll said the Solitude has
not stated anything like that.

Mr. Pilch agreed some kind of turbidity curtain altbbe used. He added the applicant should ask
Solitude as why they propose hydroraking versusadingr type of method of removing the
debris, as hydroraking is used for extracting ptaotvth, and not debris/sediment removal.

When asked how much depth will be added to the lskeCarroll said Solitude charges by hour
of work and they are aiming to have 3-4 feet ofrdetemoved.

The Board agreed the applicant should submit newildd information with the narrative from
Solitude, showing the area of work, including thapmvhere the removal of debris will take
place, the staging area or area where materiab@itleposited, edge of the waterbody and
wetlands, and mitigation plan.

Ms. Sesto said the project should include the iaitign plan to repair disturbed areas. To which
Mr. Carroll agreed, suggesting meadow seed mixes.

Mr. Bishop confirmed no new fill will be brought.MCarroll agreed that no fill will be brought.
The applicant stated new information will be sulbeditfor the August 27, 2020 meeting, but
would like to hold open the option to return onyJ2E8 if he can gather the needed
documentation.
d. Discussion on Administrative item& IWA
Ms. Peyser discussed with the Board ¥alhg administrative procedures.
1. Sitewalk: The meeting location is the first sitetbe agenda. The members should wait

for five minutes for all the members and then dtaatwalk.

2. Recusals: The member should state on the rectidyfare rescuing from the application
discussion.

2020-07-09 Padeof 7



TOWN OF RIDGEFIELD
Inland Wetlands Board

3. Resolution of Approvals: Ms. Peyser told thenbers if the members have suggestions,
edits for the draft resolution of approval, the nbens should submit their comments by
end of Tuesday before the Thursday meeting tobaporated into the Draft
Resolutions. Comments submitted after Tuesdaybeilliscussed on the meeting day.
Ms. Sesto reminded members to communicate suggesiidy with Ms. Peyser to avoid
ex parte communication.

4. Public Hearing Procedure: No new information camthéed once the public hearing is
closed. Ms. Peyser informed the Board that if thaye any questions or concerns, they
should direct all queries to her and she can cotitacapplicant and the information can
be provided before the public hearing is closelis Ts essential to have the information
be part of the record.

V: List of Ongoing Enforcement by Agent:

309 Bennetts Farm Road
66 Manor Road

9 Maplewood Road

488 North Street

145 Ridgebury Road

Ms. Peyser updated the members on the ongoingcemh@nt actions.
VI: Approval of Minutes:
- SiteWalk Minutes- July 05, 2020

Mr. Pilch motioned, and M s. Baker seconded, to approve the site walk minutes as presented.
Mr. Tatge, Ms. Miller and Ms. Sesto abstained. M otion carried 4-0-3

+ Inland Wetlands M eeting - June 25, 2020

Mr. Salomone motioned, and Mr. Bishop seconded, to approve the minutes as amended.
Motion carried 7-0-0.

2020-07-09 Pageof 7



TOWN OF RIDGEFIELD
Inland Wetlands Board

VII: Adjourn.

Having no further business, the meeting was adgnliat 9:02PM.

Respectfully submitted by

Aarti Paranjape
Recording Secretary

2020-07-09 Pageof 7



